# SHELBY WHITE

## CONTACT

937-416-2979

chubbymoondesign@gmail.com

chubbymoon.net

### SKILLS

#### Art & Design:

My portfolio includes websites, logos, marketing collateral, painting commissions, and more.

UX/UI research, diagrams and maps, wireframing, branding, typography, email newsletters, illustration, watercolor, digital painting

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, XD; Sketch

My skill-set allows me to bridge the gap between design and development with ease, and I'm capable of collaborating across many disciplines (web, print, video, art, etc).

#### Development:

I'm proficient in HTML and CSS, and very familiar with JS/JQuery, WordPress and Squarespace. I'm good at troubleshooting hardware and software, too.

#### Interpersonal:

I never want to stop learning. I am independent and patient; I can think on my feet and I'm quite adaptable. I am passionate, caring, and empathetic.

## EXPERIENCE

#### **Design & Dev**

Freelance Graphic Designer & Developer Personal clients, Nova Creative, Wilderness Agency, VESST 2016-Present

Senior UX/UI Designer Mile Two, LLC 2021-2023

Senior Director of Marketing & Communications Ohayocon 2019

Front-End Web Developer & Interaction Designer Real Art 2011–2016

## Teaching

**Computer Graphics Instructor, Adjunct** Stivers School for the Arts 2018-2021

 Web Design Professor, Adjunct University of Dayton 2015-2019

## **EDUCATION**

#### The Modern College of Design

Associates of Applied Business in Advertising Art

#### Honors Graduate

- Art and Academic Achievement Award
- Student Senate President
- 2011

